
XORSKTO
Aug. 7

Inspector Air Aegulations 
Civil Aviation Division, 
Department of Transport,
1 Montgomery Ave., 
Toronto, Ontario.

Att. Mr. C. Brethour
Dear Mr. Brethour

Further regarding our telephone conversation 
of this afternoon regarding the accident of Globe Swift 
CF- DRP. There was no one injured and no property 
damaged. While taking off in a very light wind the 
aircraft did not clear a rail fence and lodged in it.
In regards to the damage, we are unable to estimate it 
until the insurance adjusters inspect it to-morrow.
We shall then report it to your office.

Thank you for your kind attention.
Sincerely,

CANADIAN AIRCRAFT & AUTO CO.-LIMITED

Canadian Aircraft & Auto Co. Limited
P.O.BOX 1025 PHONE 8049 PETERBOROUGH. ONTARIO
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